

Bunga Pertiwi Tontowi Puteri, S.Sos., M.Si.

Email: bunga@ijrs.or.id

LinkedIn: [Bunga Pertiwi Tontowi Puteri](#)



Short Profile

Bunga Pertiwi Tontowi Puteri is a Sociology bachelor and master graduate from Universitas Indonesia. Currently, Bunga serves as a researcher at IJRS and is also engaged as a Consultant for the 2022 Legal Development Index. Bunga has interests in Processing Research Data, and she is involved in programs relating to trainings, monitoring, and evaluation of policies or regulatory frameworks in Indonesia, including PERMA 3/2017, PERMA 5/2019, and Guideline of the Prosecutor's Office 1/2021.

Current Position

Researcher

Pendidikan

1. Bachelor of Sociology from Universitas Indonesia (graduated in 2018)
2. Master of Sociology from Universitas Indonesia (graduated in 2022)

Work Experiences

1. Researcher at IJRS (2022 - current)
2. Research Assistant for Computation of 2021 IPH and A2J, AIPJ2 (MaPPI FH UI) (2022)
3. Researcher for Research on Improvement of Participation Governance Mechanism for Children Forum to Fulfill Rights to Sexual and Reproductive Health in Tulungagung Regency (2021 - 2022)
4. Program Assistant at LabSosio - LPPSP FISIP UI (2019 - 2020)
5. Research Assistant for Asian Well-Being Research - Indonesia by LabSosio UI (2019 - 2020)
6. Facilitator for Educational Pillar Program on Counselling of Astra's Happy Village by LabSosio UI (2018-2019)

Current IJRS's Programs

1. Researcher for Legal Empowerment for Village Residents, Legal Empowerment Fund (LEF) 2023
2. Consultant for 2022 IPH, AIPJ2 (2023)
3. Researcher for Monitoring and Evaluation of Implementation of Perma 3/2017 and Perma 5/2019, AIPJ2 (2023)
4. Data Processor of Research on Implementation of PED 11/2021 on Narcotics within the Jurisdiction of the Appellate Prosecutor's Office of DKI, TAF-AIPJ (2023)
5. Researcher for Research on Legal Aid Information Portal, TIFA (2022)
6. Research Assistant for Disparity in Sexual Violence Offense Cases, AIPJ2 (2022)
7. Research Assistant for Training and Development of Monitoring Instruments for Guideline 1/2021, Perma 3/2017, and Perma 5/2019, AIPJ2 (2022)
8. Project Manager for CSOs Facilitation Program for Joint Campaign and Publication through Data Portal, AIPJ2 (2022)

Publications

Books

1. _____. (2023). *Indeks Pembangunan Hukum (IPH) Tahun 2021*. Jakarta: UI Publishing
2. _____. (2023). *Indeks Akses Terhadap Keadilan (A2J) Tahun 2021*. Jakarta: UI Publishing
3. _____. (2023). *Pedoman Pemantauan dan Evaluasi Kebijakan Perempuan dan Anak Berhadapan dengan Hukum*. Jakarta: IJRS
4. Puteri, Bunga Pertiwi Tontowi. BAB *Menilik Pendidikan Kritis di dalam Pendidikan Agroekologi: Proses Pembelajaran dari Pesantren Agroekologi di Kaki Gunung Halimun Utara*, dalam bunga rampai berjudul *Pendidikan Yang Membebaskan: Membalik Paradigma Pendidikan Urban*. Yogyakarta: Sanggar Inovasi Desa

Journals

1. Rifandini, Rahmali, Puteri, Bunga Pertiwi T., Sholakodin, Akil Fitra. *Analisis Model Mekanisme Partisipasi Forum Anak dalam Pembangunan Sosial: Suatu Pendekatan SSM*. Jurnal Transformative, Vol.9 No.1
2. Puteri, Bunga Pertiwi Tontowi. (2021). *Telaah Actor Network Theory dalam Kajian Sistem Pangan*. Jurnal Ilmiah Ilmu Sosial, Vol.7 No.2